
EMERGENCY EVACUATION INSTRUCTIONS 
If you hear the alarm, leave the building immediately.  Follow the green signs.  Use the stairs 
not the lifts.  Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 

Notice of Meeting 

Joint Community Board 
Councillor Mary Temperton (Chair), Bracknell Forest Council 
Councillor Tony Virgo, Bracknell Forest Council 
Councillor Adrian Haffegee, Bracknell Forest Council 
Councillor Tina Eberle, Bracknell Forest Council 
Lauren Lee, Voluntary, Community and Faith Sector Working Group  
Representative 
Geoff Skeates, ESDP Infrastructure and Climate sub-group 
Representative 
Sean Griffin, ESDP Infrastructure and Climate sub-group 
Representative 
Ian Evans, Parish and Town Council Working Group Representative 
Councillor Tina McKenzie-Boyle, Parish and Town Council Working 
Group Representative 
Paul Adkins, Nature Partnership Representative 
Councillor Sheila Collings, Nature Partnership Representative 
Russell Julier, Transport Working Group Representative 
Samantha Gibbins, Transport Working Group Representative 
Alison Barringer, Education Working Group Representative 
Joey Gurney, Education Working Group Representative 
Dr Justine Alford, Health Working Group Representative 
Sarah Taylor, Health Working Group Representative 
Friday 13 October 2023, 9.30 am 
Microsoft Teams 
 

 

 

Agenda 
All councillors at this meeting have adopted the Mayor’s Charter  

which fosters constructive and respectful debate. 

Item Description Page 
 
1.  Welcome and Introductions 

Reporting: Councillor Mary Temperton, Executive Member for Council 
Strategy and Climate Change (Leader of the Council and Chair of the 
Executive) 

 

 
2.  Climate Change Motion  1 - 2 

 Brief summary of the content of the revised Motion 
Reporting: Councillor Mary Temperton, Executive Member for Council 
Strategy and Climate Change (Leader of the Council and Chair of the 
Executive) 

 

 
3.  Background of the Joint Community Board  3 - 8 

 Explanation of the JCB and how its has come into being with brief description 
of the working model, couple with Working Group Updates and 
Diversity/Inclusion. 
Reporting: Kevin Gibbs, Executive Director: Delivery 

 

 



EMERGENCY EVACUATION INSTRUCTIONS 
If you hear the alarm, leave the building immediately.  Follow the green signs.  Use the stairs 
not the lifts.  Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 

4.  Working Group Expectations Q & A 
Reporting: Working Groups 

 

 
5.  Community Climate Change Strategy 

Reporting: Damian James, Assistant Director: Contract Services 
9 - 18 

 
6.  Any Other Business 

Reporting: Councillor Mary Temperton, Executive Member for Council 
Strategy and Climate Change (Leader of the Council and Chair of the 
Executive) 

 

Sound recording, photographing, filming and use of social media is permitted.  Please 
contact Jamie Beardsmore, , Jamie.Beardsmore@Bracknell-Forest.gov.uk, so that any 
special arrangements can be made. 
Published: 6 October 2023 



Climate Change Motion
19 Sep 2023

1

A
genda Item

 2



This Council declares a Climate & Biodiversity Emergency

2
Source: Council Motion 19.09.2023)

 

• Resolve to review, broaden and accelerate its Climate Change Strategy, and to commit to achieve 
net-zero CO2 emissions as close to 2030 as possible.

• Co-produce with the community a Community Climate Emergency Strategy, with the aim of making 
the wider Bracknell Forest area net-zero as close to 2030 as possible.

• Both the strategies should be done so in a financially transparent way to demonstrate 
accountability, affordability and economic benefits, with clear interim, smart targets.

• Explore the feasibility of raising a Bracknell Forest Local Climate Bond to support decarbonisation 
projects throughout the Borough.

• Revise the Biodiversity Action Plan to include audits of the State of Nature in the Borough and to 
highlight local biodiversity threats due to the Climate Change. Reports of these will be presented 
annually. Any expected ecological impacts will also be added to Executive and Council reports.

2

https://www.bracknell-forest.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/strategies-plans-and-policies/climate-change/climate-change-strategy


Joint Community Board 
Working Groups progress

13th October 2023

3

A
genda Item

 3



Climate Change 
Joint Community Board

4



5



Just Transition, diversity and inclusion 
for climate change action

A just transition for Bracknell Forest
Bracknell Forest Council wishes to ensure 
that the transition to Net Zero in the 
borough is fair to all (a “just transition”) and 
does not disadvantage any particular group 
or entrench existing disparities.

Why is this necessary?
1. Because all communities need to have 

access to suitable low-carbon solutions 
in the future

2. Because disadvantaged households and 
communities are most at risk from the 
effects of climate change

3. Because addressing climate change links 
to other key challenges such as the cost 
of living crisis

What does this mean for us?
In order to ensure a fair response to the climate 
crisis, it is vital that all communities in the borough 
can participate. This is only possible with a 
genuinely inclusive JCB which has diverse 
representation.

The current JCB and working groups have limited 
diversity arising from attendances at the climate 
summits. The council is already working to address 
this, but we would welcome any suggestions on 
what this group can do together to ensure it is an 
inclusive space and invites participants from a 
wide range of backgrounds.

6



Purpose of the working groups

Our initial suggestions
• Share best practice in the sector and opportunities for action
• Collect updates from members on their climate actions
• Select reps to contribute to the Joint Community Board
• Take on joint projects to tackle climate change where appropriate
• Facilitation and networking

With thanks to David Powell 
of the Bracknell Climate 
Action Group for his 
substantial contributions to 
this suggestion

Key note:
The council will 
support the JCB, 
but the intention is 
for the working 
groups to be 
genuinely self-
organising and 
community or 
sector-led.

7



Discussion prompts

• Any feedback from meetings or information gathered so far?
• How should the working groups and JCB function going 

forward?
• Is it viable to run joint projects through the working groups?
• Do we want to proceed with a joint action plan or other forms 

of programme management?
• How can we make our programme of work as inclusive as 

possible, and ensure a just transition?
• Would info on co-production approaches (which are designed 

to help groups jointly develop a shared approach) be helpful?
• Should the council circulate a Terms of Reference, framework 

and/or draft meeting agendas to all working groups?
• Any other questions or points from the reps and/or initial 

meetings?

8



Towards a Community 
Climate Emergency 

Strategy

Joint Community Board – 13th October 2023

9

A
genda Item

 5



Bracknell Forest Council have declared a Climate and 
Biodiversity Emergency

Tackling this includes:
• Co-producing with the community a Community Climate Emergency Strategy, 

with the aim of making the wider Bracknell Forest area net-zero as close to 
2030 as possible.

• Doing so in a financially transparent way to demonstrate accountability, 
affordability and economic benefits, with clear interim, smart targets.

10



Emissions over time – where are 
we now?

Years

Ki
lo

 To
nn

es
 C

O
2e

20
05

20
06

20
07

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

20
28

20
29

20
30

0.0

100.0

200.0

300.0

400.0

500.0

600.0

700.0

800.0

Local Authority area total emissions 
(Bracknell Forest)

Total Actual

Total projected

Where are we headed for 2030?

732.6

407.6

11



Breakdown of emissions across the 
borough (2021)

Territorial emissions cover all 
direct emissions from activities 
taking place in the borough and 
the energy we’re using. 

This includes emissions from;
• Houses
• Vehicles
• Shops
• Offices
• Farms 
• Industry here in the borough

However, it doesn’t reflect 
emissions taking place elsewhere 
from the goods and services we 
consume (aside from energy).

5%
13%

11%

41%

29%

1% Industry

Commercial

Public Sector

Domestic

Transport

Agriculture

12



Further insight to these emissions

Transport
• Decarbonising transport is largely focused on moving to Electric Vehicles. New sales of 

diesel/petrol cars will be banned from 2035. However, there are current concerns around 
grid capacity and the provision of EV charging points. Up to 20,000 properties have no off-
street parking and will rely on public charging infrastructure.

Domestic, Industry and Commercial

• There is a UK target of decarbonising our electricity supply by 2035 - replacing fossil fuel 
generation with renewable alternatives, mainly wind and solar power. However, there are 
spatial challenges to do this at scale locally.

•  With regards decarbonising heating, the UK government has recently relaxed targets on 
phasing out new gas boilers by 2035 and off-grid oil boilers by 2026, making both targets 
an 80% phase-out instead and moving the latter to 2035. The alternatives – 
heat pumps, district heating, biogas, hydrogen – all face significant infrastructure, 
cost & technological barriers.

 

13



What has BFC been doing to
 reduce emissions?

In the last 2 years, we have worked to reduce emissions by:

14



15



Energy Schemes 
E.g. Solar Together, the 

potential for further 
schemes ‘together’

Ways to increase active 
travel around the 

borough

Reducing ICE vehicles 
and increasing EVs

Consumption: 
Reduce/Reuse/Recycle 

Improving and 
maintaining our green 

spaces
Behaviour change

Building a climate 
conscious culture

Workshop 
ideas

Climate Adaptation

16



Open Workshop discussion…

17



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Climate Change Motion
	3 Background of the Joint Community Board
	5 Community Climate Change Strategy

